
Division of Environmental Quality

Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Summary Report

For ALL REGIONS - 07/16/2015 to 08/15/2015
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Number of Concerns Received  RE:

Asbestos

Burning

Fugitive Dust

Odors

Particulate

Other

Of the above, concerns involved multiple emissions.9

Total of Concerns Received:.

Number of Investigations of Concerns:

Received during report period.

Received prior to report period.

Total number of investigations completed:

Number of formal notices of violation issued:

1Toxics

Please note, the information provided in this report reflects all concerns received during the reporting period as well as all inspection 
 activities that occurred during the reporting period regardless of the date in which the original concern was received.
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County Name CityRegion
Inspection

 Date
Date 

Received
Suspected Source 
Owner/Operator

Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Detail Report

Type of Concern NOV
INSP 
Initials

Note: "Concern Info" refers to the information provided to the 
department by the concerned party.  The information seeks to 

 accurately reflect the nature of the allegation as it was made.  
Those statements of allegations do not necessarily reflect the 
legal standard upon which inspections would be made.

JohnsonKCRO 2015-07-17 2015-06-30 C. B. Asphalt, Inc.

Comments Notice of Violation will be issued for failure to follow Best Management Practices per the plant's permit.

Fugitive Dust / Air Odors KCRO201507DRKnob Noster

Concern Info Concerned party reports heavy dust and asphalt fumes from the plant were occurring on June 29th, at 2:30 p.m.Concern No. 23496

JohnsonKCRO 2015-07-17 2015-07-01 C. B. Asphalt, Inc.

Comments Notice of Violation will be issued for failure to follow Best Management Practices per the plant's permit.

Fugitive Dust  KCRO201507DRKnob Noster

Concern Info Heavy dust presence on June 30th, at 4:30 p.m.  Winds were blowing from west to east, and dust was blowing into Wooded Hills.  Dust was coming
from asphalt mixer and from heavy truck movement on grounds.

Concern No. 23499

JacksonKCRO 2015-07-27 2015-07-13 Residential Body Shop

Comments Referred to Kansas City Air Quality Program.

Air Odors MCKansas City

Concern Info From Email: Tip or Complaint:  This residence is running a body shop out of their house, there is several cars all over the property including a large
boat with primer and other body work being performed.  You can walk out and smell the paint.  In the mornings the garage doors are open when they 
work and I know they do not have proper ventilation filters.  I live extremely close in an apartment and do not want to have health issues due to 
someone being cheap and not following guide lines.  I have reported it to the city who never follows up or does anything.

Concern No. 23508

CassKCRO 2015-07-17 2015-07-16 Xtreme Hauling

Comments Material has been cleaned up.  Odors were present, but were below allowable levels and should continue to dissipate.  No violations observed.

Air Odors MCBelton

Concern Info CP stated a large pile of corn mash, a byproduct from ethanol production, was stacked on a lot in Belton.  The location is just north of 209 N. Scott
Avenue, Belton, MO. There is a strong odor from the mash and the CP was concerned about vectors being attracted to the area.  

City of Belton was contacted by the CP.  He said they looked at the site but did not take any action. 

CP believes the lot is leased by the owner of Xtreme Transmission in Belton.

Concern No. 23511

CaldwellKCRO 2015-07-21 2015-07-16 Consumers Oil & Supply

Comments Violations of 10 CSR 10-6.045, "Open Burning Requirements," were observed at the time of the investigation.  NOV #KCR2015072214525352 will be issued to Mr. Kent Miller for
burning or allowing the burning of regulated solid waste. NOV #KCR2015072214535358 will be issued to Mr. Paul Rodgers for burning or allowing the burning of regulated solid waste. 

Additionally, violations of the Missouri Solid Waste Management Laws were observed.  KCRO will issue a Letter of Warning to Mr. Steven Glenn for the improper transfer of regulated 
solid waste.

Paul Rodgers Contact Info: 504 E Berry Street, Hamilton, MO 64644, Phone: 816-646-2777
Kent Miller Contact Info: 3715 W. Barwick Drive, Kidder, MO 64649, Phone: 417-860-7526
Steven Glenn Contact Info: 607 East Arthur, Hamilton, MO 64644, Phone: (816) 465-0278

Burning / Open Dumps / 
Asbestos

KCR2015072CWBraymer

Concern Info CP stated that he was talking to a driver of the trucking company hired to demo and haul off a house.  The driver stated that they where going to
dump and/or burn the house and not take it to a landfill.  CP stated that the house was owned by Consumers Oil and Supply Company, in Braymer 
City and he believed the driver worked for Steven Glenn LLC.  He did not know where the house was being dumped at.

Concern No. 23534
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CaldwellKCRO 2015-07-21 2015-07-17 Park Construction

Comments Violations of 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements were observed at the time of the investigation. NOV #KCR2015072214525352 will be issued to Mr. Kent Miller for burning
or allowing the burning of regulated solid waste. NOV #KCR2015072214535358 will be issued to Mr. Paul Rodgers for burning or allowing the burning of regulated solid waste. 

Additionally violations of the Missouri Solid Waste Management Laws were observed. KCRO will issue a Letter of Warning to Mr. Steven Glenn for the improper transfer of regulated 
solid waste.

Paul Rodgers Contact Info: 504 E Berry Street, Hamilton, MO 64644, Phone: 816-646-2777
Kent Miller Contact Info: 3715 W. Barwick Drive, Kidder, MO 64649, Phone: 417-860-7526
Steven Glenn Contact Info: 607 East Arthur, Hamilton, MO 64644, Phone: (816) 465-0278

Burning / Open Dumps / 
Asbestos

KCR2015072CWKidder

Concern Info Anonymous CP witnessed remnants of a home being burned on Kent & Amy Miller's property located at 3715 Barwick Drive, Kidder, MO 64649
(outskirts of Hamilton).  Mr. Miller is a general contractor and the burning occurred last night near the pond on their property just downhill from their 
home. Anonymous CP witnessed a semi truck and trailer bringing in the remnants of a home.  CP also noted that DNR should act quickly as Mr. 
Miller has a bulldozer and may try to cover up the evidence of the burn.

CP says that the waste is from the Braymer Co-Op from a house that was torn down.  Demolition is being done by Steven Glenn.  CP claims Mr. 
Glenn only took part of the waste to the landfill and took the rest to Mr. Miller's property to burn.  Suggests we get landfill receipts and compare the 
quantity to the quantity of a normal house demolition.

Concern No. 23512

RayKCRO 2015-07-22 2015-07-22 Kenneth James Crouse

Comments An NOV will be issued for Mr. Kenny James Crouse for disposing of construction and demolition waste on property that was owned by him.  A recent NOV for the same offense was
issued and burn permit FY16-53 was issued on July 16, 2015, to Mr. Crouse, providing evidence that he is well aware of the open burning regulation.

Burning  KCR2015072SNElmira

Concern Info I was contacted by APCP to do a site visit at 32953 Cemetery Road, Lawson, MO, on July 22, 2015.  Kenny Crouse had been issued an NOV
previously for burning prohibited items and the APCP wanted to see what the site looked like currently before the AGO case that was to begin on July 
31, 2015.

Concern No. 23552

NodawayKCRO 2015-07-27 Unknown

Comments

Burning  SNSkidmore

Concern Info There is a burn pit in the backyard of this residence that has burned chairs, couches, mattresses, plastic, and even tires.Concern No. 23540

PlatteKCRO 2015-07-29 2015-07-28 Brooks Farm

Comments Facility is not a Class IA CAFO; therefore, it is exempt for the odor regulation.

Air Odors MCSmithville

Concern Info Concern caller complaining about farm odors from cattle at the adjacent property.Concern No. 23569

HenryKCRO 2015-07-29 2015-07-28 Unknown

Comments No violations observed.

Burning  COWindsor

Concern Info The person at this location was burning illegal material and demolition waste.  This occurred in backyard on the west side in the shrubs about one
hour ago.  There is still residue.

Concern No. 23575
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JeffersonKCRO 2015-08-03 2015-07-29 E & S Rock, LLC

Comments No violations were noticed during the investigation.

Fugitive Dust  SNHolden

Concern Info Caller reports that blasting from the quarry is causing large amounts of dust to leave their property.  Most recent incident occurred at 1:55 p.m. today
(7/29/15).

Quarry has been blasting about 2 times a day.

Concern No. 23570

HenryKCRO 2015-08-04 ServPro

Comments

Burning  CWClinton

Concern Info CP called and said the ServPro in Clinton, MO is burning material from homes that they remove during smoke and flood repairs.  They are burning
the material behind their shop. The CP did not know the address of the property but said the telephone number was (660) 694-3300. 

I had to look on the ServPro website to find a location in Clinton MO. and it shows on google as being a single family home address 1904 Rustic 
Way, Clinton, MO 64735. I am not sure if this is the correct address but the phone # does match what she provided me.

Concern No. 23573

NodawayKCRO 2015-08-10 Tom Kirchhamer

Comments

Burning  SNSkidmore

Concern Info CP called to report neighbor was burning something that's not wood in a wood stove inside their garage.  She said that the smoke was a
grayish/black color, and it had a really pungent metallic smell, a lot like copper.  She said that the neighbor in question has done this before and has 
a high fence around his property that he keeps locked at all times.  She's worried that he's doing something illegal in there and burning something he 
shouldn't.  She did mention that the neighbor has at least one dog on the property that roams free.  

Concern No. 23638

RayKCRO 2015-08-13 2015-08-13 Unknown

Comments Odors from the facility are exempt from the odor regulation; therefore, an on-site investigation was not conducted.

Air Odors MCRayville

Concern Info Mr. Travis Erickson called concerned about odors coming from land application of wastewater from a hog operation on property adjoining his
property.  He stated the farmer is land applying on two sides of his property, and the odors are very intense.  Mr. Erickson stated this has been 
occurring for the past few days.

Concern No. 23639

JacksonKCRO 2015-08-13 Printing shop

Comments

Air Odors  DRBlue Springs

Concern Info Concerned caller stated there is a strong "paint like odor" in the business building she works in.  She also stated the odor is strong enough to give
employees headaches.  This is the only contact she has made to complain.

Concern No. 23643

JacksonKCRO 2015-08-14 Blue River Wastewater Treatme

Comments

Air Odors COKansas City

Concern Info The wastewater plant's smell is getting worse this past month, and the smell is getting pretty bad.Concern No. 23646
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PutnamNERO 2015-07-16 2015-07-15 Murphy Brown Whitetail

Comments No current inspection conducted with regard to this specific concern; however, all concerns are logged and reviewed for development of an effective investigation strategy.  Staff will
conduct an odor investigation at a later date when weather conditions are predicted to be similar to the conditions noted by the complainant.

Air Odors CBUnionville

Concern Info On July 15, 2015, at 6:47 AM, caller reported strong hog barn odor originating from Murphy Brown Whitetail.Concern No. 23258

MoniteauNERO 2015-07-24 2015-07-22 Christine Chase

Comments No violation, informational letter will be sent.

Asbestos  DBJamestown

Concern Info The caller reports that a large old two story house in Jamestown is having the slate siding removed today.  Caller is concerned for safety of town
residents.  There is a new owner for the house.

Concern No. 23327

SchuylerNERO 2015-07-23 2015-07-23 Unknown

Comments The Missouri Conservation Commission Odor Regulation does not apply to CAFOs smaller than a Class 1A size.  This facility is believed to be a Class 1C size and is not subject to
10 CSR 10 - 6.165.

Air Odors  CBDowning

Concern Info Caller reports very strong hog manure odor in Downing.  The odor is so bad it is making people sick.  Caller went to post office and the odor was
horrendous.  People shouldn't have to breathe in these odors.

Concern No. 23330

CallawayNERO 2015-07-23 2015-07-23 Callaway Collision Center

Comments Facility does not appear to have exhaust air and filter installed.  Referred to Carlton Flowers, APCP, to review 10 CSR 10-6.060/10 CSR 10-6.061 compliance requirements for auto
body paint booths.  Carlton Flowers will schedule site visit and report compliance plan to the NERO in September 2015.  Carlton Flowers will discuss Subpart HHHHHH with facility.

Provided Mr. Payne a copy of regulation and Subpart HHHHHH EPA factsheet.

Air Odors  PMFulton

Concern Info Caller states that Callaway Collision Center in Fulton has no paint booth.  The owner, Steve Payne, paints outside and the fumes are horrible.  The
fumes are affecting the caller's children who walk up and down the sidewalk.  The caller is fed up and wants something done about it.

Concern No. 23338

PikeNERO 2015-08-05 2015-07-23 James Hoskins

Comments Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements.  A Letter of Warning will be issued.

Burning  DBLouisiana

Concern Info 7/22/15 at 7:19 PM, EPA
According to CAA-FY15-132114-3714-CV, stacks of wood pallets and daily burning with chemical smell.

Concern No. 23341

SalineNERO 2015-07-30 2015-07-23 Quin Gresham

Comments Violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045, "Open Burning Requirements," (3).
Issued a Letter of Warning on August 13, 2015, to Lyceum Theatre and to Mr. Gresham for open burning.  Dispose of waste on the property at a permitted landfill or transfer station 
and provide the Department with a copy of landfill receipt as proof of proper disposal.

Burning  PMArrow Rock

Concern Info An Arrow Rock citizen reports that waste wood and materials from the Lyceum Theater are being taken to the theater director's house and burned.Concern No. 23345
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BooneNERO 2015-07-27 2015-07-24 Gold's St. Louis LLC

Comments Issue Notice of Violations to Gold's Gym of St. Louis, LLC and to United Construction Enterprises, Co. of St. Louis, Inc. for failure to inspect building materials prior to removal for
renovation.  Issue Letter of Warning to the owner, Raul Walters Properties, for failure to inspect building materials prior to renovation.

Asbestos  09183348 - USBColumbia

Concern Info Caller states he was doing remodeling work for Gold's Gym and witnessed poor asbestos removal processes.  Caller states he was working and
looked down and saw what appeared to be asbestos floor tile.  The owner was using a chipping hammer to remove it.  He stated he knew it was 
wrong and used a respirator to protect himself.  He asked to have the materials tested for asbestos and the test came back hot. He stated 
approximately 2,000-3,000 sq. feet of tile with mastic was hot.  I asked if construction was still taking place and he said, yes.  Caller stated the gym 
did not obtain an asbestos inspection prior to renovation activities.

Concern No. 23343

MoniteauNERO 2015-07-29 2015-07-28 Marlin Kilner

Comments During the investigation, it was determined that Mr. Marlin Kilner openly burned the former farm house located on Long Branch Road owned by Mr. John McPherson, as a means of
disposal in violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045, "Open Burning Requirements," (3).  Notice of Violation (NOV) 
#NER2015080410023612 is being issued to Mr. Marlin Kilner on August 10, 2015.

Burning / Asbestos 10023612 PMClarksburg

Concern Info An anonymous caller reports he believes the PRP intentionally set the fire in order to not have to demolish the structure.  Caller was unsure the
information about the PRP was correct saying he thought the PRP inherited the property from family. 

EER OSC Hall contacted Moniteau County Dispatch and spoke with Kevin.  Kevin reported that dispatch received a call from a Marvin Kilner (573) 
691-0580 who reported a controlled burn was to take place.  No other details were noted in the original call.  OSC Hall called Mr. Kilner who verified 
he burned the structure and that the owner of the property Johnny McPhearson was aware of the activity. Kilner said he is in the process of 
purchasing the property. 

OSC Hall also called Mr. McPhearson.  McPhearson said he did not know that Kilner was going to burn the sructure, only that Kilner planned to clean 
up the property.  He also said the structure suffered a partial burn roughly two years ago.  Both McPhearson and Kilner were unaware of the 
restrictions or permit requirements for burning a structure.

Concern No. 23390

OsageNERO 2015-07-29 2015-07-28 Peters Construction

Comments Based on the observations at the time of the investigation, no violation was found of the Missouri Air Law or the Missouri Solid Waste Management Law.

Burning / Open Dumps / 
Asbestos

CBLoose Creek

Concern Info The caller stated that Mr. Bailey again set the house on fire that he had burned early in July.  This time it was burned with some trees pushed on the
pile.  The burn debris was then hauled by Derrick Peters of Peters Construction, possibly out to Mr. Peter's property on Cadet Creek Road and 
dumped.  The caller does not believe the waste was hauled to the landfill by Mr. Peters.  The caller could not give the date when the burning 
allegedly occurred.  The first incident of burning was investigated as Concern #23202.

Concern No. 23402
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GrundyNERO 2015-08-04 2015-07-30 Curtis and Jessica West

Comments No violation was observed at the time of the investigation.  Informational letter sent August 20, 2015. Included copies of; 10 CSR 10-6.045, "Open Burning Requirements," factsheet,
Open Burning Under the Missouri Regulations, and factsheet, Managing Recovered Materials.

Burning  PMLaredo

Concern Info Via email from City of Laredo City Clerk (Ashley Boren):

I have had another customer complaint about the Curtis West residence here in Laredo.  The neighbor said they were burning again and they saw 
black smoke and it smelt like burning rubber during the evenings last weekend around the 25th.  They also said the West’s seem to burn something 
nightly and they are either doing it during the night or very early morning because they notice the smoldering around 5am.  Just wanted to report this 
to you and see if any more investigation could be done.  Thank you!

Prior concerns on file: ACE#20335, Letter of Warning; ACE #20552, no violation found

Concern No. 23410

BooneNERO 2015-07-31 2015-07-30 James Fencing Company

Comments At the time of the investigation, no violation was found of the Missouri Air Law.  An informational letter will be sent to Mr. James warning against burning fence posts.

Burning  CBColumbia

Concern Info Martina Pounds from Boone County Fire reports that she received a burning complaint that James Fencing Company is burning old fence posts.
Burning is currently taking place on the property.  Flames are reported to be 15 feet high and the odor is bad because the fence posts are treated. 
Ms. Pounds states that James Fencing is not responsive to officials and he feels that he can burn whatever he wants on his property.  Ms. Pounds 
states they have not responded but may go out there and talk to him.  I stated we would also investigate. 

Previous investigation resulted in NOV:
George James, James Fencing Company
ACE #12090

Concern No. 23411

ColeNERO 2015-08-12 2015-07-31 Twin Bridges Mobile Home Villa

Comments Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045, "Open Burning Requirements," (3)(A)(3).

Provided information letter dated August 20, 2015, and copies of 10 CSR 10-6.045, "Open Burning Requirements," factsheets, Open Burning Under the Missouri Regulations, and 
Managing Residential Waste.

Burning  PMBrazito

Concern Info Caller states the manager of Twin Bridges Mobile Home Village is burning or allowing the burning of a demolished trailer.  Caller states the trailer is
gone but the remnants are all over the ground and they are covered in mold.  Caller is concerned about the smoke containing mold spores.  Caller 
describes the smoke as dark and the odor is bad.  The burning is currently taking place but the caller has noticed it off and on.  The caller states the 
name of the manager is Connie. 

NOV issued March 17, 2015 - ACE #21209

Concern No. 23417
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AudrainNERO 2015-08-03 Salt River Farm

Comments

Air Odors  Thompson

Concern Info MEERTS
Incident Number: 1508031146KAH
Call Date: 8/3/2015
Call Time: 11:46:00 AM
Duty Officer: Ken Hannon
EER On Scene Coordinator: No Responder
County: Audrain
Regional Office: NERO
Property Use: Concentrated Animal Feeding Operation
Additional Information: Caller reports a continuous air emission from a hog CAFO.

Concern No. 23448

HowardNERO 2015-08-06 2015-08-04 William Burns

Comments At the time of the investigation, I observed no violation of regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045, "Open Burning Requirements."

Explained regulation to both parties and provided copies of;
- 10 CSR 10-6.045, Open Burning Requirements
- Factsheet, Open Burning Under the Missouri Regulations
- Factsheet, Managing Construction and Demolition Waste
- Factsheet, Managing Recovered Materials

Burning / Open Dumps PMNew Franklin

Concern Info Concern via internet submittal states:

Behind the location of Casandras Keepsakes is a place where people have stayed.  They have multiple stuff dumped, they burn their refuse, and 
they must be using a toilet or something. 

I would like to make sure that the area is not being dumped with human waste and that the burning stops - if it is illegal.  Also, to stop the dumping of 
various items. 

Date first noticed: January 1, 2014.

Concern No. 23449

PikeNERO 2015-08-05 2015-08-04 Tim Carter

Comments No violation found during investigation.  Sending informational letter.

Fugitive Dust DBLouisiana

Concern Info The building owner is using a grinder top to remove old sealant, soft brick and mortar from the exterior of an old historic building downtown.  Caller
states the building is and has housed businesses.  Dust and debris from the activities is leaving the site, accumulating on neighboring properties and 
on vehicles.   Owner is conducting the work and has scaffolding up five tiers high and the length of the building.  Grinding began yesterday afternoon 
and will require a significant amount of time to complete.  Owner  reportedly works in St. Louis 24 hour shifts and commutes to Louisiana on his days 
off to work on the building.

Concern No. 23453
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SalineNERO 2015-08-13 2015-08-05 Mid-Mo Equine & Livestock Cent

Comments No odor violation.  Referred possible water pollution issues to Joe Bowdish and Jamie Shinn, NERO.

Air Odors PMMarshall Junction

Concern Info Caller reports terrible animal related odors in the area of Pettis and Saline county border.Concern No. 23488

ColeNERO 2015-08-06 2015-08-06 Don Schnieder’s Excavating Co.,

Comments Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.080, "Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants," referencing 40 CFR Part 61.145(a), Subpart M.  A Letter of Warning will be issued to the owner and
demolition contractor.

Asbestos  DBJefferson City

Concern Info Department staff observed the demolition of a building at 2214 Missouri Boulevard in Jefferson City.  A backhoe was on site with the name Don
Schneider's Excavating on the side.  They have a city demo permit, but did not submit a demo notification to DNR.

Concern No. 23588

PikeNERO 2015-08-11 2015-08-10 Tim Carter

Comments No violation found during investigation.  Sending informational letter.

Fugitive Dust  DBLouisiana

Concern Info Via email:
I was in Louisiana, Missouri City Hall this morning taking care of other business and went into our City Code Inspector Kent Adams’ office to inquire 
about safety and health concerns of the owner at 317 Georgia, grinding and blasting the side of his building.  Yesterday (8/9/15) he was on the 
scaffolding grinding and the dust had covered my truck a block away.  Otherwise, I might not have noticed what was happening.

Mr. Adams asked that I also contact you because you had issued him an order to stop this process and that you would be interested in the pictures 
and video I supplied him.  The pictures are attached to this email and I will send the video on a subsequent email due to size constraints.  
Therefore, please note the attached was filmed/captured yesterday with proper time/date stamps.

I would also like to lodge a formal complaint against Mr. Carter.  Not as much for attempting to maintain his building but for thumbing his nose at 
authority when he is constantly claiming that is what everyone else is doing.  He is there on evenings and weekends when there is less chance of 
getting caught. 

Let me know if you have any questions.  Thanks for helping keep our air quality better here in Louisiana.

Concern No. 23589

BooneNERO 2015-08-12 2015-08-10 Centralia High School

Comments No violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission regulations.  Sent warning letter about possible nuisance burning being in violation of Open Burning Regulation.

Burning  CBCentralia

Concern Info The school district is dumping their mowed grass in the ditch in front of the high school.  They then set fire to the green grass trimmings.  The smoke
roils from this grass for several hours polluting the air in more than half of the town.  There is a city provided compost facility about five blocks away. 
The breathing in of this thick acrid smoke cannot be doing anyone's lungs any good.  This burning occurred on Friday, August 7, 2015.

Concern No. 23590

ClarkNERO 2015-08-11 Unknown

Comments

Burning  DBWayland

Concern Info Caller states that someone is demolishing a house with a skid steer and burning the waste.  They are about 1/3 done now, will probably not finish
today.  Person & address unknown.

Concern No. 23591
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BooneNERO 2015-08-12 2015-08-12 Kreo Car Service

Comments At the time of the investigation, no odor violation was observed.

Air Odors / Particulate PMColumbia

Concern Info Caller states man is conducting a car painting business in a residential garage within a residential area.  The fumes and odor are awful.  Caller states
you can see the paint fumes billowing out of the garage.  Caller states man conducting the painting does not live at the address.

Concern No. 23606

BooneNERO 2015-08-13 2015-08-13 Unknown

Comments Referred to DHSS Cancer Registry unit.

Toxics  SBCentralia

Concern Info Caller is concerned about chronic pollution in the area of the Centralia Middle school caused by exposure to Carbon (tetra) chloride.  He said that 7
school teachers have died from cancer due to this exposure.  He asked if any studies into this issue have been conducted.  The concern was 
forwarded from the HWP.

Concern No. 23613

ScottSERO 2015-07-28 2015-06-03 Michael Blissett

Comments I visited the site on June 5, 11, and 24, of 2015.  I attempted numerous times to telephone the alleged responsible party without success.  Since the project only involved one very old
apparent residence, it was probably not regulated except for disposal of the demolition materials.  It is probable that transite siding removal was the cause of this concern.  The site 
was demarcated by caution tape, and by No Trespassing and Keep Out signs.  I sent Mr. Michael Blissett a letter to clarify the asbestos requirements as well as the disposal 
requirements.  I also sent the three fact sheets noted below.  No violations such as open burning or on site burying of wastes were noted.

Asbestos  TROran

Concern Info (SP #5318)
RP is tearing down an old house.  CP is concerned with the asbestos and lead.  There are children who live in the area.

Concern No. 22661
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HowellSERO 2015-07-27 2015-07-07 4730 Lumber Company

Comments I tried to contact the complainant by telephone and had to leave a message.  I then stopped by the business unannounced and met with Adam Williams, Production & Quality Control
Manager, who showed me around the site.  4730 Lumber (MAC Industries) has a large sawdust pile on the West side of the property.  I couldn't get a good look at the backside of the 
pile due to the steep slope and vegetation.  Mr. Williams wasn't sure if they had a permit, but stated he would check and let me know after I returned from my inspection.

The complainant returned my call later that day and I met with Oscar Howell at his residence on CR 4220.  The water standing in the wet-weather creek that runs through Mr. Howell's 
property was black in color and had an offensive odor.  The pH measured 4.4 and the dissolved oxygen measured 0.6 mg/L.  I grabbed samples for COD, TSS, and Total Recoverable 
Zn.  

I returned to 4730 Lumber and spoke with Kelly McGinnis and Adam Williams.  Mr. Williams confirmed they did not have a storm water permit.  I directed Mr. McGinnis to the 
department's web site to Form E, Application for a general permit, and told them they would need a MO-R22A.  

I also recommended they drive over to CR 4220 to see the leachate that was running across the road and to make changes on their site to stop the discharge of the water until it 
could meet the benchmark limits contained in the MO-R22A.

The department will issue NOV 19474SE and require the RP to obtain an operating permit that addresses storm water discharges associated with primary lumber companies.

Air Odors / Saw Dust 19474SE  JCWest Plains

Concern Info (SP # 5635) I had a voicemail yesterday from a Virginia Howell from West Plains calling about a pallet mill on Highway 14.  She stated that their
sawdust pile was running into the creek and had a bad odor.  Her telephone number is 417-257-7106.  I returned her call this morning to gather more 
information but had no answer.  I left a message that we would investigate the odor concern.  Thanks.

Sara B. Veasman
Environmental Specialist/Air Pollution Inspector
Southeast Regional Office/Rolla Satellite Office

Concern No. 23015

PulaskiSERO 2015-07-22 2015-07-22 Unknown

Comments I investigated this concern on July 22, 2015, and spoke with Mr. Kevin Reese of Reese Equipment Company.  Mr. Reese stated that they began abatement Monday afternoon, July
20, 2015.  Vandals had disturbed some of the siding, which had metal over the transite in places and had ripped out some of the copper wiring and such throughout the houses.  
SERO was contacted by Reese on July 16, 2015, about the stripping of others at the site.  At the time of investigation, Reese had finished the transite removal, a few black asbestos 
bags were on site to be disposed of at the Jefferson City Landfill.  I informed Reese that we would recommend the clear asbestos bags to be used in the future.  Two houses had 
contained transite siding.  A third house had some dry wall and vinyl flooring that was hot for asbestos that Reese abated prior to the start of demolition activities.  Wet methods were 
utilized with a nearby fire hydrant.  Concrete is being segregated for clean fill and metal is separated out for recycling.  The rest of the debris and demolition waste is sprayed with 
water, ground into wood chips and will be properly disposed of at the Jefferson City Landfill. 

No further investigation required on this concern by this investigator at this time.

Asbestos  SBVDixon

Concern Info (SP #5797)
I just received an anonymous call on the removal of asbestos transite siding.  They say that the siding is being broken up all over the place.  I 
informed them that these houses are to be demolished for a new Dollar General Store that was notified by the demolition contractor, but that we will 
investigate the removal of the asbestos siding to verify proper removal/disposal.

Concern No. 23319
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PerrySERO 2015-07-23 2015-07-22 Leo Buchheit

Comments Mr. Buchheit owns several properties adjacent to each other.  Mr. Buchheit farms row crops on one property, he has cattle on another property and a salvage/scrap metal business on
another property.  Mr. Buchheit's employees were open burning brush from the cattle farm during the investigation.  I explained the open burning requirements to his employees.  I 
also explained the difference with open burning between the salvage/scrap business and the farming operations.  His employees understood the difference and said they would only 
open burn vegetative waste at the farm properties.

No violations observed, no further action required.

Burning  JDPerryville

Concern Info (SP #5817)
RP is burning tires, and petroleum based stuff.  He tears down stuff then what he doesn't sell he burns.  When it rains it all washed downhill and runs 
into the creek.

Concern No. 23332

ScottSERO 2015-07-24 2015-07-23 Unknown

Comments Amy Baker and I visited with the owners and discussed the open burning requirements.  The owners said the mobile home would not burn so they were going to dig a hole and bury
the debris.  Ms. Baker and I informed the owners they would be in violation of the solid waste regulations if they buried the debris.  We informed them they must take the remaining 
debris to the landfill for disposal.

No violations occurring during the investigation, no further action.

Burning / Asbestos JDSikeston

Concern Info (SP #5828)
There was a structure fire back in the winter, it was a double wide mobile home.  The fire department put out the fire, so it didn't burn all the way 
down.  Now they are burning the rest of the structure, every few days.  They are not burning today.  The neighbors are complaining.

Concern No. 23337

DunklinSERO 2015-07-27 2015-07-27 Unknown

Comments This was referred to Historic Preservation.   An email was sent to Judith Deel and both an email and telephone call were made to Kristi Chase.

No further action.

Land Disturbance ABSenath

Concern Info (SP #5848)
My name is Jackie McCormick and I have lived in or around Hornersville, Missouri all of my life.  There is an Indian Mound in that area that new land 
owners are tearing down.  We were just wondering if the Government agencies were aware of the situation.

Sincerely,

Jackie

Concern No. 23381

MississippiSERO 2015-07-29 2015-07-27 Black Gold Farms

Comments Emission of odorous matter from the raising and harvesting of crops is exempt from air regulations per 10 CSR 10-6.165 Restriction of Emission of Odors.

Referred to Rick Pretz, SERO SWMP.

Air Odors JDCharleston

Concern Info (SP #5849)
Black Gold Farms sorts their potatoes and throw the culls in a waste pile.  The odor is terrible.  There is also a stinky goo coming off of the pile.

Concern No. 23383
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St. FrancoisSERO 2015-07-28 Rockin S Bar and Grill

Comments

Burning  French Village

Concern Info (SP #5859)
Dumping cardboard boxes into a burn pile, including grease jugs and other debris. The kitchen is dangerous, unsanitary, and unsafe.

Concern No. 23392

ScottSERO 2015-07-29 2015-07-28 Ritchie residence

Comments Ms. Amy Baker and I observed a small pile of vegetative debris from tree trimming and landscaping by the property owner.  We did not observe a large pile of debris.

Ms. Dian Richie stated they have been trimming and cleaning up the yard and have a small pile of debris. 

No violations observed, no further action required.

Burning  JDBenton

Concern Info (SP #5861)CP states RP has had a history of burning and RP is now creating a huge burn pile and is getting ready to burn.  The burn pile includes
huge logs and brush and tree limbs.  When RP burns it is dangerously close to gas tanks and the smoke irritates the neighbors.

Concern No. 23393

PhelpsSERO 2015-07-30 2015-07-31 Jeff Schnieders Construction Co

Comments I visited this demolition project around 11:00 on July 30, 2015, and talked with a worker standing by the road about the dust leaving the property.  He motioned to the excavator
operator to stop and he came down and talked with me for a minute.  I informed the operator that the dust was leaving the property blowing into the street and onto Bishop Road, 
which is also Highway 63.  I asked if they could move the water mister to where it could help contain the dust as it is only currently misting the rubble already on the ground.  

I later drove by the site and noticed that they had then placed the mister in the Northwest corner of the site, which seemed to be helping at the time.  The remaining portion of the 
building was all in a pile of rubble.  No further investigation required on this concern by this investigator at this time.

Fugitive Dust SBVRolla

Concern Info (SP #5893)
Clouds of dust leaving the property of a demolition project on the MS&T campus located at the corner of Bishop & 9th Street in Rolla.   There is a 
water mister on site, however it is located at the NW corner of the building demo and only wetting the rubble already on the ground and not helping to 
contain the dust that is leaving the property at the SW corner where the building is being torn down.

Concern No. 23414
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CrawfordSERO 2015-08-06 2015-08-03 Bird's Nest Lodge

Comments I investigated this concern on 8/6/15, and spoke with the owner/manager of Birds Nest Lodge.  They also received an email from the concerned party about the campfire smoke
coming from the campground.  I informed the manager that the department does not regulate campfires.  I gave them an open burning factsheet, PUB02047 Facts on Open Burning 
Under Missouri Regulations for reference to inform campers.  They informed me that they patrol the area and try to keep campers under watch as necessary in regards to burning 
plastics, etc.  The manager also mentioned that a farmer just across the river from them burns his fields and/or hay and they smell it smoldering on occasion as well.  Perhaps the 
farmer is contributing to the smoke in the area that the concerned party is referring to.  

Missouri Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045(3)(A)1 specifically exempts recreational fires.  No further investigation required.

Burning  SBVCuba

Concern Info (SP #5914)
Campers are building fires and then letting them smolder all night.  We are unable to breath the air, hurts our lungs, and, cannot set on our deck 
during the night or in morning.

The Birds Nest Lodge is located 1.5 miles from Route 19, on Birds Nest Road.  People who operate the lodge are good people.

It would help a lot if they were required to put their fires out via water by midnight.  However, I see a lot written about smokeless fires, this seems to 
be the way to go, but I am in no position to know all the options, and certainly cannot act on them.

Concern No. 23433

HowellSERO 2015-08-07 2015-08-04 Lawing Recycling

Comments I investigated this concern on August 7, 2015, and spoke with the owner/manager of Lawing Recycling.  He stated that he started the business four years ago.  Approximately three
years ago a DNR inspector came to the facility and requested him to build a pond to collect any storm water runoff.  See photo.  I was shown a car lift where fluids are drained out of 
the vehicles.  See photo.  I observed two full storage totes of used oil, which he is currently storing in a tractor trailer to keep from getting punctured.  See photo.  The used oil is sold 
to Safety Kleen.  There is also a 275 gallon tote for gas.  There were no signs of fluids on the ground or any open burning observed at the facility.  He stated that he requests that 
vehicles have at least a 1" hole in all gas tanks, therefore he hasn't had to drain much fluid lately.  

The owner mentioned that another recycler up the road just went out of business and is probably the one that turned him in to the department on this concern. 

According to the investigation, it appears that Lawing Recycling recycles all fluids and is an environmental friendly facility.  See website Lawingrecycling.com.  No further investigation 
is required on this concern at this time.

Used Oil / Burning SBVWest Plains

Concern Info RP crushes cars, and burns whatever he wants to.  There is white pillars of smoke going up in the air.  He also pours liquids on the ground.Concern No. 23464
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St. FrancoisSERO 2015-08-18 2015-08-14 Base Rock Minerals

Comments I surveyed odors along Votech Road from 10:26 a.m. to 12:18 p.m. and again from 1:45 p.m. to 1:56 p.m. on August 18, 2015.  I also visited Old Bonne Terre Road from 10:26 a.m.
to 10:41 a.m. on August 18, 2015.  No odor violations were noted.  I visited Base Rock Minerals, which operates an asphalt hot mix asphalt batch plant (Mineral Area Asphalt) and a 
quarry just off of Votech Road.  I spoke with personnel on site and alerted them to the environmental concern.  The discussion centered on the daily start up times of the asphalt plant, 
which can be as early as 3:00 to 4:00 a.m.  It is hypothesized that meteorological conditions probably are contributing to the observed problem.  Mineral Area Asphalt started up for 
the season in April of 2015.  Temperatures are important for laying hot mix asphalt.  Generally, late fall and winter are down times for hot mix asphalt batch plants.  A newer drum mix 
asphalt plant is being constructed to take the place of the existing asphalt plant.

Air Odors  TRDesloge

Concern Info (SP #6039)
Often a disgusting and intrusive smell - sulfur-like - is released.  Not only is the smell horrid but it is irritating: coughing, headaches, stinging eyes.  I 
have heard it is due to dolomite being extracted at some facility on Vo-Tech Road.  I am concerned about the health risks in particular.  Even if there 
are none - the stench is often unbearable.  I have lived in Desloge since 2003 and this problem is recent - the last few months.  I'm sure regulations 
apply and am wondering if this facility is in compliance.  Thank you for your time. JM Kester

First noticed on Wednesday, July 1, 2015.

Concern No. 23615

MillerSWRO 2015-07-17 2015-06-02 Dustin

Comments Found one burned and one stripped mobile home.  Informational letter was sent to Dustin Whittle.

Burning  RBBrumley

Concern Info Call from State Fire Marshall office.  Stated that concerned party indicated "Dustin" was burning mobile homes with approval of the local Fire
Department.  Burned a mobile home on June 1, 2015, and was going to burn another home on June 2, 2015.

Concern No. 22601

WrightSWRO 2015-07-17 2015-06-11 Hartville Feed

Comments No Violations.

Air Odors  RBHartville

Concern Info There is a horrible smell coming from their property since a spill a couple months ago.  I would like to make sure the spill was cleaned up properly
and find out what is causing the smell.

Concerned party would like to be notified of the outcome of the investigation.

Concern No. 22724
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BartonSWRO 2015-07-16 2015-06-29 Michael Page

Comments Evidence of open burning of trade waste.

Burning  CGMindenmines

Concern Info CONCERN TAKEN VIA EMAIL FROM EPA:
Micheal Page is burning furniture, tires, clothes, wiring all things that are putting off black smoke.  He is doing this at his father-in-law's house.  The 
local police have done nothing about it.  Micheal Page lives at the above address his father in law and the place the incident is happening is across 
the road in to Missouri.

Below is the email:

----Original Message-----   
6/27/2015 5:13 PM   
HQ LEAD NUMBER:    FY15-131278-3714-CV  
SUBJECT:    Referred to Region - Kansas   
FROM:    creepygothchick200@gmail.com   
TO:       
Name:  Cathlene Burns   
Address:  alford   
City:  mulberry   
State:  Kansas   
Zip:  66756   
Phone:  6206444588   

Alleged Violator's Name:  Micheal Scott Page/David Stevens  
Alleged Violator's Address:  223 East 6th  
Alleged Violator's City:  Mulberry  
Alleged Violator's State:  Kansas  
Alleged Violator's Zip:  66756  
Tip or Complaint:  Micheal Page is burning furniture, tires, clothes, wiring all things that are putting off black smoke.  He is doing this at his father-in-
law's house.  The local police have done nothing about it. Micheal Page lives at the above address his father in law and the place the incident is 
happening is across the road in to Missouri.  
Specific Directions:  driving directions from city hall in Mulberry KS(Alford and Military) go to 1 block south turn left go all the way down to the end of 
the road.  Go across State Line Road and there is a house with a chain link fence and dogs and a lot of trash in the yard.  The house belongs to a 
David Stevens.  
Violation Still Occurring? Yes  
State DEP/DEQ/DEM Notified? No

Concern No. 22939

GreeneSWRO 2015-07-17 2015-06-29 Nabholz Construction

Comments Burn barrel was found with vegetative waste, sent him the regulations and the open burning fact sheet.

Burning  RBSpringfield

Concern Info Construction worker brings construction waste from the job and then he burns the items in his yard, generally on Sunday evenings.Concern No. 22940
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VernonSWRO 2015-07-16 2015-07-01 Nutra-Flo Company

Comments No violations found at time of investigation.

Air Odors  CGNevada

Concern Info Dog food plant in Nevada is emitting powerful odors.  Ms. Gordon would like to be contacted prior to the concern being investigated.Concern No. 23207

WebsterSWRO 2015-07-23 2015-07-13 Bill Shreck/Best Value Mobile St

Comments No violations were observed.

Ground Water / Toxics CHMarshfield

Concern Info Bringing in shipping containers, then sandblasting containers, then painting containers outside.  No air quality controls in place.  Also, paint waste is
running off property into neighbors pond, there may be water pollution issues on the property.

Contact concern party in order to see the pond and area between properties by telephone before site visit.

Concern No. 23239

NewtonSWRO 2015-07-21 2015-07-20 RES Rendering Plant

Comments No odor violations were found.  There was odor from Jasper Foods on 26th Street.

Air Odors CGJoplin

Concern Info Very bad odors coming from the rendering plantConcern No. 23272

StoneSWRO 2015-07-23 2015-07-21 Heave Constructors

Comments Small burn pile, he said he would quit burning.

Burning  RBNotch

Concern Info Burning of what appears to be trade waste at Indian Ridge Subdivision.  Smoke had a bluish tint.Concern No. 23302

NewtonSWRO 2015-07-23 Protein Soulutions

Comments

Air Odors RBJoplin

Concern Info Jamie Gruhlke reported to Tanya Turner on the morning of July 23, 2015, that a voice mail left with SWRO during the night of July 22-23, 2015,
stated that;  “Whatever foul thing they make there is stinking up a 2 mile radius.”  He said it permeates his vehicle as he lives close by.  The caller 
stated that Protein Solutions is the source of the odors.

Concern No. 23334

DadeSWRO 2015-08-03 2015-07-27 Unknown

Comments Referred to the Department of Agriculture Pesticide Division.  No MDNR violations noted.

Particulate  SY

Concern Info Caller said crop duster made 20-30 passes through field by her home, she has two toddlers.  She is concerned about aerial drift and if her children
are ok to go outside.  This happened earlier today.  She said she thought it was a white powder spread on a hay field.  She called Weston Walker 
and he said he did not have anyone spray his field.  She called back and said she talked to neighbors and they thought it was the field next to 
Weston Walkers.  They thought it was a liquid spray on overgrowth, possibly herbicide.

Concern No. 23388
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GreeneSWRO 2015-07-31 Unknown

Comments

Burning  Springfield

Concern Info I live in northern greene co mo. I have a neighbor that has been remodeling his house the past year or so, I have helped
some.carpet,pad,insulation,painted old doors, plastics,material & vinal furniture,matt & box, etc. instead of the dump,they keep pyling behind their 
house but on other 10 acers, not mine & burn latenight.next day the smell still chokes ya.they say not their problem but they keep burning!Rubble 
3ftby 10ft round.we all own&have to live & get along but this is toxic.please do something  your the EPA!!!I don't have to be contacted.I'll see when 
you are there@4404n.farm road 135 spfld mo a deadend road (Zimmerman) thanks

The above was taken verbatim from the e-mail received from EPA.  The e-mail will be forwarded to Tanya so that the assigned investigator can get a 
copy (if they wish).

Concern No. 23421

NewtonSWRO 2015-08-05 2015-08-03 Protein Solutions

Comments No violations found.

Air Odors CGJoplin

Concern Info Email states:

I live in Duquesne, Missouri.  Protein Solutions is a plant located near my home (3800 E. 32nd St., Joplin, MO 64804).  The odor that is emitted from 
the plant is a foul smelling odor.  I live about a mile from the plant.  I attend church about 3 miles from the plant.  The foul odor is often present at the 
church also.  I love living in Duquesne.  We live in a quiet neighborhood with a large backyard.  We have a garden that we enjoy working in as well as 
just sitting outside enjoying the summer evenings.  The odor is so strong at times, that I can't even go outside of my home without feeling queasy.  I 
don't know if there is anything you can do to eliminate, or at least reduce the odor, but I wanted to express my concern on this matter.

Thank you,
Jodie Chenoweth
Director of Administrative Operations
Rain Makers Christian Sports Ministry

     ~and~
Preschool 3's & HS Yearbook Teacher
  College Heights Christian School

 417-438-0877

Concern No. 23438

MorganSWRO 2015-08-03 Brian Forsythe

Comments

Recycling Site / Burning LGGravois Mills

Concern Info Caller said that mobile homes are being brought on site and dismantled, with some of the parts being recycled, but other parts are dumped or
burned.  

Caller said she called this in sometime in the spring of this year.  I could not find a concern in Morgan County for this using the callers name, the 
name of the responsible party, the county or the issue.  She was not sure who she talked to either.  She would like to be contacted about the 
outcome of the investigation.

She said there are other places on Anchorage Road with trashed mobile homes dumped.

Concern No. 23444
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GreeneSWRO 2015-08-06 Marvin Perryman

Comments

Burning  RBSpringfield

Concern Info Battlefield Fire responded to a report of smoke in the area.  They found a lot of burning car parts and tires.  Battlefield run report 15-0001818.  Call
District Headquarters (417)881-9018 to get a copy of the report.  No one was around during the incident.

Concern No. 23519

GreeneSWRO 2015-08-12 Unknown

Comments

Burning  RBSpringfield

Concern Info Burning of industrial waste causing odors throughout the area.Concern No. 23601

WebsterSWRO 2015-08-14 Ozark Hardwood

Comments

Particulate  RBSeymour

Concern Info He is located approximately ½-3/4 of a mile from the Ozark Hardwood Products facility in Seymour.

He mentioned ongoing issues with brown smoke from the stack and a lot of sawdust across the property line.  He said that there is quite a bit of 
sawdust on the roof that blows off in heavy winds, along with a hole in the building that sawdust is coming out of.  He said that they don’t appear to 
be watering the roadways.  He would like someone to give him a call and/or come over to his house to investigate from his property.  His telephone 
number is below.

Concern No. 23621

WrightSWRO 2015-08-14 unknown

Comments

Burning  Grovespring

Concern Info Company is bulldozing property and burning 8-9 piles with 20-30 tires on each pile.  Burning was taking place Friday, August 14, in the afternoon at
the time of the call.

Caller was advised to call the Grovespring Fire Dept. to report the burning.

Concern No. 23622

Please note, the information provided in this report reflects all concerns received during the reporting period as well as all inspection activities that occurred during the 
 reporting period regardless of the date in which the original concern was received.
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Air Pollution Control Program

Ongoing Negotiations
Negotiations 

InitiatedResponsible Party RegionFacility

Asbestos

4/21/2015Archway Construction and Remodeling LLC SLROCommercial Building

3/27/2015Bryan Weirich NEROScuba Adventure

7/9/2015Environmental Safety Training Center OUTEnvironmental Safety Training Center, LLC

10/7/2014Gholston, Phillip J. NEROSt. Elizabeth Hospital (former)

7/21/2015Great Plains Asbestos Control, Inc. NEROKnox County Nursing Home

4/6/2015Landmark Building and Developing SWROVacant Commercial - East Sunshine

8/20/2014Lynn Wright Construction SLROOWENSVILLE 3-5 CENTER DEMOLITION

3/31/2015META OUTMayhew Environmental Training Associates, Inc.

3/18/2014Michael French KCROMichael French

9/29/2014Midwest Machinery Company KCROFairfax Community Hospital

5/13/2015Minish, Koert and Evans, Robin NEROMr. Koert Minish and Ms. Robin Evans

5/13/2015Neill, Lawrence NEROMr. Koert Minish and Ms. Robin Evans

8/21/2015Signature Demolition & Trucking Company SLROLRA Home Demolition

8/21/2015St. Louis Development Corp/LRA SLROLRA Home Demolition

10/7/2014STN, LP NEROSt. Elizabeth Hospital (former)

8/5/2014Troy Murdock KCROTroy Murdock and Craig Blevins

Asbestos and Open Burning

10/7/2014Charlie Pugh KCROChristina Foxworthy / Charlie Pugh

10/7/2014Christina Foxworthy KCROChristina Foxworthy / Charlie Pugh

Basic Operating Permit

8/21/2015Francis Fischer SEROFischer Quarry & Hauling, LLC

9/3/2015Frank Hoelzel KCROHoelzel Mobile Crushing

7/24/2015Joe Stogsdill SEROMelrose Quarry and Asphalt

Construction Permit

5/22/2014Joe LaBarge SWRONorthstar Battery

9/19/2014John Baanders KCROLPG Ventures

11/17/2014Lifeline Foods KCROLifeline Foods

Excess Emissions

5/26/2015Atherton Wastewater Treatment Plant KCROLITTLE BLUE VALLEY SEWER DISTRICT - ATHERTON WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT

7/8/2014Kevin Hendrix KCROO’Dell Publishing / Axiom Impressions

1/6/2015Sullivan Precision Metal Finishing SLROSullivan Precision Metal Finishing

Fugitive Dust

10/28/2014Matt Bowman KCROPINK HILL ACRES DEMOLITION LANDFILL

Inspection/Maintenance - Clean Scanning

7/20/2015Darren McMahan SLRO

Thursday, September 10, 2015
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Air Pollution Control Program

Ongoing Negotiations
Negotiations 

InitiatedResponsible Party RegionFacility

Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT)

7/14/2015Noranda Aluminum, Inc. SERONoranda Aluminum, Inc

Odor

8/10/2015Kyle Knight NEROCargill Marshall Case Ready

Open Burning

8/31/2015Alonzo Harris KCROAlonzo Harris

8/4/2015Clayton P. Landgraf SEROLandgraf & Son, LLC

10/6/2014Danny Sisk KCROSisk Mobile Home Service & Transport

7/24/2015David Loveland KCRODavid Loveland

6/5/2015David Poston NERODavid Poston

11/17/2014David Thomas KCRODavid Thomas

4/8/2015Derek Rudroff KCRODerek Rudroff

6/23/2015Donald Payne KCRODonald Payne

10/3/2014Edward Marshall Brown SERONelson Tire Center

6/26/2015Gage Fertilizer and Grain KCROGFG Ag Services (Gage's Fertilizer and Grain)

7/18/2014Mark Evinger KCROMark O. Evinger

9/8/2015Marlin Kilner NEROMarlin Kilner

11/17/2014Matthew Moler SWROMatthew Moler

9/3/2015Michael French KCROMichael French

6/23/2015Nikolay Orlov KCRONikolay Orlov

8/10/2015Paul Boehm KCROPaul Boehm

8/4/2015Randy Easley KCROEasley's Auto Recycling and Auction

1/16/2015Robert Gilpin NERORobert Gilpin

2/13/2015Ryan Smith KCRORyan Smith

10/8/2014William Nelson SERONelson Tire Center

Part 70 Operating Permit

3/10/2015CJ Hagemann SLROFOL TAPE LLC

8/21/2015John Burns KCROMissouri Center for Waste to Energy

4/16/2014Lawrence Ludwig, Jr. SLROSchaeffer Manufacturing

4/21/2014Susan Adams SWROABLE MFG & ASSEMBLY LLC-7TH STREET

4/21/2014Susan Adams SWROABLE BODY CORP

Stage II Vapor Recovery

6/9/2015Bob Howe SLROSPEEDIE FOOD MART

4/21/2015David Kentch, Jr. SLROD & J AUTO SERVICE

Thursday, September 10, 201534



Settled

Suspended

Amount

Total

AmountResponsible Party

Air Pollution Control Program

Finalized Agreements between July 16, 2015 and August 15, 2015

Negotiation

Initiated RegionFacility

Asbestos

 4000  3500Chillicothe Livestock Market 8/14/20154/8/2015 NEROChillicothe Livestock Market

 4000  3500L and L Excavation and Construction LLC 7/28/20154/8/2015 NEROChillicothe Livestock Market

 8000  6000Tiffany Heights 8/5/20155/7/2015 KCROTiffany Heights - Asbestos Abatement Project #A6541-2014

Inspection/Maintenance - Clean Scanning

 2000  1500Russel Holloway 7/20/20156/16/2015 SLROSuburban Service (GVIP# 092237)

Open Burning

 4000  3000Fred Wood 7/22/20154/23/2014 KCROFred Woods

 10000  7500Michael Parker 7/20/20159/26/2014 KCROMike Parker

 2000  1000Robert Wooden 7/27/201510/28/2014 KCRORobert Wooden

Thursday, September 10, 201535
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Air Pollution Control Program
Pending Cases Referred to Attorney General's Office

Referred
to AGOResponsible Party Facility Region

Asbestos
6/30/2011DIDION AND SONS FOUNDRY CODidion and Sons Foundry Company SLRO

Emissions Inventory Questionnaire
9/5/2014White Rock QuarriesEdward Potter SLRO

Fugitive Dust
2/5/2013Precision Lumber and PalletPrecision Lumber and Pallet SERO

Inspection/Maintenance - Fraud
4/24/2014360 Brake Service (GVIP #115444)Mr. Woodrow Jones, Sr. SLRO

Open Burning
4/7/2014Dale BrewerDale Brewer NERO
4/7/2014Debbie D. (Stillman) BransonDebbie Branson NERO

10/31/2014Pallet ConnectionGreg and Karrie Casey SERO
9/5/2014EDWARD WRAY DUMP SITEJohn Edward Wray SLRO

12/6/2012Smith, Ray Edward et alRay Edward Smith NERO

Stage I Vapor Recovery
6/24/2014Everyday Conoco  ST13520Alpha Petroleum KCRO
6/24/2014Everyday Store # 1090   ST3619Alpha Petroleum KCRO
3/27/2014Everyday ConocoJavaid B Chaudhri, AJ Partnership KCRO
3/27/2014Everyday Store # 1090   ST3619Javaid B. Chaudhri & Arshad Chaudhri KCRO
3/27/2014Sinclair Retail Station #24060   ST12977Javaid B. Chaudhri & Arshad Chaudhri KCRO
3/27/2014Service Oil Company #12Javaid B. Chaudhri, Premier Petroleum KCRO
3/27/2014Inner City OilJavaid B. Chaudhri, Premier Petroleum KCRO

Tuesday, September 8, 201537
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